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Complaint
o . InrEE MATTER OF | , ,
- ﬁERBY CONSTRUCTION INC, ETV AL, o
CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO THE ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE GOMMISSION AND THE TRUTH IN LENDING ACTS

Docket 0—2316 Complaint, Nov 138, 1972~«Decwswn, Now. 13 1972

Consent order requlrmg a Prov1dence, Rhode Island real estate company, among

disclose-to .consumers, in connectwn with -the extension of. consumer credlt,
such information as required by Regulation Z. of the said‘A_ct;

COYMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of: the Truth in Lendmg Act and the
1mplement1ng regulation’ thereunder, and the Federal Trade Com-
mission Act, and by virtue of the authomty vested in it by sald Acts,
the Federal Trade Commission havmg reason to believe that Derby
Construction Inc., a corporation, and Howard A. Brynes, 1nd1v1dually
and as an officer of said corporatlon, hereinafter referred to as re-

spondents, have violated the provisions of said Acts and 1mp1ementm<r
regulatlon, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceedmg
by it in respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues
its complaint stating its charges in that respect as follows:

Paracrarr 1. Respondent Derby Construction Inc., is a corpora-
tion, organized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations with
its principal office and place of business located at 1359 A Broad Street,
Providence, Rhode Island.

Respondent Howard A. Brynes is an officer of the corporation. He
formulates, directs, and controls the policies, acts and practices of
the corporation including the acts and practices hereinafter set forth.
His address is the same as that of the corporate respondent.

Par. 2. ReSpondellts are now, and for some time in the past have
been engaged in the advertising, offering for sale, and sale of real
estate to the public.

Par. 3. In the ordinary course and conduct of their business as
aforesaid, respondents regularly extend consumer credit, as “con-
sumer credit” is defined in Regulation Z, the implementing regulatlon
of the Truth in Lending Act, duly promulated by the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

Par. 4. Subsequent to July 1, 1969, respondents in the ordinary
course and conduct of their business as aforesaid and in connection with
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their extension of consumer credit to customers who have purchased
real estate from respondents, have caused and are causing customers
to execute promissory notes hereinafter referred to as the “Promissory
Note” secured by a second mortgage on real estate used or expected
to be used on their principal residence. Prior to this extension of
credit by respondents to customers who purchase the real estate, such
customers enter into a first mortgage transaction involving the real
estate with another third party ereditor. ’

- Respondents-provide customers with ne consumer credlt cost dis-
closures other than on the promissory note. By and through the use
of the promissory note, respondents :

1. Fail to furnish the customer with a duphcate of the instrument
containing the disclosures required by Section 226.8 or a statement
by ‘which the disclosures are made at the time those disclosures are
made, as prescribed by Section 226:8(a) of Regulation Z. ~

2.. Fail to make the disclosures required by Section 226.8 of Regula-
tion Z elearly, conspicuously and in a meaningful sequence, as requ1red
by Section:226.6.(a) of Regulation Z. . :

-3. Fail to use the term “annual percentage rate” to. descmbe the
annual percentage rate of finance charge determined in accordance
with Section 226.5 as required by Section 226.8 (b) (2) .of Regulation Z.

4. Fail to disclose the number of payments scheduled to repay the
indebtedness and fail, in some instances, to identify the payments
which are more than twice the amount of an otherwise regularly
scheduled equal payment by the term “balloon payment” as required
by Section 226.8(b) (3) of Regulation Z.

5. Fail to describe the type of any security interest held or to be
retained or acquired by the creditor in connection with the extension
of credit and a clear identification of the property to which the
security interest relates as required by Section 226.8(b)(5) of
Regulation Z.

6. Fail to use the term “amount financed” to describe the amount
of credit extended as required by Section 226.8(d) (1) of Regulation Z.

7. Fail to disclose the “finance charge” as required by Sectlon 226.8
(d) (8) of Regulation Z.

Par. 5. By and through the use of respondents’ promissory note in
the ordinary course and conduct of their business as aforesaid, a
security interest, as “Security Interest” is defined in Section 226.2(z)
of Regulation Z is or will be retained or acquired in real property
which is used or expected to be used as the principal residence of the
respondents’ customers. Pursuant to Section 226.9(a) of Regulation
Z, the customer therefore has the right to rescind such credit trans-



DERBY CONSTRUCTION INC., ET AL. 781
79 : ‘ Decision and Order

action. Having retained or acquired such a security interest,
respondents :

1. Fail to prov1de each customer who is an owner of such property
with two copies of a notice of their right to rescind, in the form and
manner prescribed in Sections 226.9(b) and 226 9(f) of Regulatlon
Z and in some instances fall to provide. each customer with .any copies
of such notice.

Par. 6. In the ordinary course ot thelr busmess as aforesald re-
spondents cause to be pubhshed advertlsements offering real- property
for sale, as “advertisement” is defined in Regulatlon Z. These adver-
tisements aid, promote, or assist, directly or indirectly, the aforesald
extensions of consumer credit Whlch respondents prov1de to their
customers. By and through the use of the advertisements, respondents
state that.no down payment is necessa.ry in connection Wlth their ex-

_tension of consumer credit, without dlselosmg, in the termmoletry
prescribed by Section 296.8 of. Regulatlon Z, the followmg addltlonal
items required by 926.10 (d) (2) of Regulatlon Z: . s

L. The cash price or the amount of the loan as apphcable, .

2. The number, amount, and due dates or period. . of repayment »
scheduled to pay the 1ndebtedness if the eredit is extended ‘ '

3. The amount of the finance charge expressed as an annual per-
centage rate;

4. The sum of the payments.

Par. 7. Pursuant to Section 103(q) of the Truth in Lendlno Act,
respondents’ aforesaid failures to comply with the provisions of
Regulation Z constitute violations of that Act and, pursuant to Section
108 thereof, respondents hereby violated the Federal Trade Commis-
sion Act.

Drcisron anp OrpER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of
certain acts and practices of the respondents named in the caption
hereof, and the respondents having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the regional office proposed to
present to the Commission for its consideration and which, if issued
by the Commission, would charge respondents with violation of the
Truth in Lending Act and the implementing regulation promulgated
thereunder, and the Federal Trade Commission Act; and

The respondents and counsel for the Commission having thereafter
executed an agreement containing a consent order, an admission by the
respondents of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the aforesaid
draft of complaint, a statement that the signing of said agreement is
for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an admission by
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: respondents that the Taw has been' violated ‘a8 a,lleo'ed in such com-

plaint, and Wawers and other prov1smns as requlred by the Commls~

fqlon’s rules; and |

‘The Commlssmn ‘having thereafter cons1de1 ed the matter and’ hav—

‘ing determined that ‘it had reason to believe that the respondents
“have violated the said Act, and that ¢omplaint should issue stating its

charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the executed

“consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public record for
“a period of thirty ( 30) days, now in further conformity with the pro-
“cedure prescrlbed in Section 2.34 (b) of its rules, the Commission
'hereby issues its complaint, makes the followmg ]urls1d1ct10na,1 ﬁnd-
_ings,and enters the following order.

1. Respondent Derby Construction, Inc.,is a corporatmn ortramzed

~ existing, and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the
~State of Rhode Island ‘and Providence Plantations with its office and
'principal place of busmess located at 1359A Broad Street, Prov1dence,

Rhode Island.
Respondent - Howard A. Brynes is an oﬁicer of said corporatlon He

“formulates, dn-ects, and controls the pohcles, acts and pract;lces of

said corporatlon, ‘and his prmclpal office and place of busmess is lo-
cated at the above stated address. -

9. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisidiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondents, and the proceeding

1isin the public interest.

ORDER

It is ordered, That respondents Derby Construction, Inc., a corpora-
tion, its successors and assigns, and its officers, and Howard A. Brynes,
individually and as an officer of said corporation, and respondents’
agents, representatives, and employees, directly or through any corpo-
ration, subsidiary, division or other device, in connection with any.
extension of consumer credit or any advertisement to aid, promote,
or assist directly or indirectly any extension of consumer credit, as
“consumer credit” and “advertisement” are defined in Regulation Z
(12 C.F.R. § 226) of the Truth in Lending Act (Pub. L. 90-321, 15
U.S.C. 1601 et seq.), do forthwith cease and desist from:

1. Failing to furnish the customer with a duplicate of the in-,
strument containing the disclosures required by Section 226.8 or
a statement by which the required disclosures are made at the
time those disclosures are made as required by Section 226.8 (a)
of Regulation Z.

2. Failing to make all disclosures required by Regulation Z
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clearly; eonspleuously, and in meaningful” sequence as requlred

: ‘by Section 226.6(a) of Regulation Z.

* 8. Failing to use the term “Annual Pefcentage Rate” to describe

“the annual. percentage rate of finance charge determined in ac-

cordance with Section 226. 5 and requlred by Sectlon 226.8(b)
(2) of RegulationZ. :

4. Failing to- dlSClOS6 the number of payments scheduled to
repay the indebtedness, and failing to describe payments which -

-are more than twice the amount of an otherwise scheduled equal

payment- by the term “Balloon Payment” as requlred by Section
226.8 (b) (3) of Regulation Z.

5. Failing to describe the type of any securlty mterest held or
to be retained or acquired by the creditor in connection with the
extension of credit, and failing to clearly identify the property

to which the security interest relates as requlred by Section 226.8
(b) (5) of Regulation Z.

6. Failing to use the term “Amount Financed” to describe the
amount of credit extended as required by Section 226.8 (d) (1) of -
Regulation Z.

7. Failing to disclose the “Finance Charge” as required by
Section 226.8 (d) (3) of Regulation Z.

8. Failing in any transaction in which respondents retain or
acquire a security interest in real property which is used or is
expected to be used as the principal residence of the customer to
comply with all requirements regarding the right of rescission
set forth in Section 226.9 of Regulation Z. .

9. Representing, directly or by implication, in any advertise-
ment, the amount of the down payment required or that no down
payment is required, the amount of any installment payment, the
dollar amount of any finance charge, the number of installments
or periods of repayment, or that there is no charge for credit,
unless all of the following items are stated, in terminology pre-
scribed under Section 226.8 of Regulation Z, as required by Sec-
tion 226.10 of Regulation Z.

(1) The cash price or the amount of the loan as applicable

(ii) The amount of the down payment required or that
no down payment is required, as applicable

(iii) The number, amount, and due dates or period of pay-
ments scheduled to repay the indebtedness if credit is
extended

(iv) The amount of the finance charge expressed as an
annual percentage rate

(v) The sum of the payments
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10. Failing in any consumer credit transaction. or. advertise-
ments to make all disclosures, determined.in- accordance with Sec-
- tions 226.4 and 226.5 of Regulation Z, in the manner, form and
~ amount required by Sections 226.6, 226 75 226 8, 9226.9, 226.10 of
Regulation Z.

11. Failing within sixty (60) days afber service of thlS order,
. to deliver notice of the right to rescind, in the number, manner
“and form set forth in Section 226.9 (b) of Regulation Z, to each
~ customer who purchased property from Iespondents on or after
L J uly 1, 1969 and has not received such notice, in any credit trans-
-action in which the respondents through a consumer credit agree-
ment have retained or acquired or will retain or acquire a security
_interest in real property which is used or expected to be used as

a customer’s principal place of residence. ..
I t is further ordered, That a copy .of this order to ‘cease and desmt
be delivered to all present and future personnel of respondents’ en-

“gaged in the consummation of any extension of consumer credit or

in any aspect of preparation, creation, or placing of advertising, and
that respondents secure a signed statement a,clmowledgmg receipt of
said order from each such person.

It is further ordered, That. respondents notlfy the Commission at
least thirty (30) days prior to any proposed change in the corporate
respondent, such as dissolution, assignment, or sale, resultant in the
emergence of a successor corporation, the creation or dissolution of
subsidiaries, or any other change in the corporation which may affect
compliance obligations arising out of this order.

It is further ordered, That the individual respondent named herein
promptly notify the Commission of the discontinuance of his present
business or employment and of his affiliation with a new business or
employment which may affect compliance obligations arising out of
this order. Such notice shall include respondent’s address or business
and a statement as to the nature of the employment in which he is
engaged as well as a description of his duties and responsibilities.

1% is further ordered, That respondents shall, within sixty (60) days
after service upon them of this order, file with the Commission a re-
port in writing, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which
they have complied with this order.
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e IN THE MA'I’TER OF '

UNIVERSAL FIGURE FORM OF YOUNGSTOWN
A C INCORPORATED, ET AL ‘

CONSENT QRDER,. . ETC. . IN REGARD TO: THE . ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE.- COMMISSION ACT

Dooket 0'—2317 Complamt No'v 15, 1972—Demswn, Nov 15 197‘2

Gonsent ‘order reqmrmg a Youngstown Ohio, health club,.among other things

- to cease misrepresenting time limits on offers of membership ; representing

. prices as constituting a reduction or savings unless it 1s substantial; mis-

representing the benefits derived from membership ; usmg “pefore and after”

photographs deceptively, and faﬂmg to inform customers of thelr right to
eancel within three business days

CQMPLAINT -

‘Pursuant to the prov1s1ons of the Federal Trade Commission Aect,
~ and by virtue of the authority vested i in it by said Act, the Federal
Trade Commission, having reason to believe that Universal Figure
Form of Youngstown, Inc., a corporation, and Jerome B. Kahn,
George W. Jaconetti, and Donald W. Hudson, individually and as
officers of said corpora,tlon, hereinafter referred to as respondents, .
have violated the provisions of said Act, and it appearing to the Com-
mission that a proceedmg by it in respect thereof would be in the
public interest, hereby issues its complaint stating its charges in that
respect as follows:

ParacrarH 1. Respondent Universal Figure Form of Youngstown,
Inc., is a corporation organized, existing, and doing business under
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Ohio, Wlth its offices and
principal place of business located at 5922 Market Street, in the city
of Youngstown, State of Ohio.

Respondent Jerome B. Kahn is an individual and an officer of the
corporate respondent. He formulates, directs, and controls the acts
and practices of the corporate respondent including the acts and
practices hereinafter set forth. His address is G-3371 South Saginaw
Street, Flint, Michigan.

Respondent George W. Jaconetti is an individual and an officer
of the corporate respondent. He formulates, directs, and controls the
acts and practices of the corporate respondent including the acts and
practices hereinafter set forth. His address is G-3371 South Saginaw
Street, Flint, Michigan.
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Respondent Donald W.. Hudson: is an individual and an officer of
the corporate respondent. He formulates, directs, and controls the acts -

and practices of ‘the corporate respondent, including the acts and
practices hereinafter. set forth. His address is G-3371 South Saginaw

‘Street, Flint, Michigan.

' Thé' aforementioned respondents coopera.te and act together in’
carrying out the acts and practices hereinafter set forth.

Par. 2. Respondents are now, and for sometime last. past have
been, engaged in the operation of physical fitness and/or health clubs, -
and: in the: advertlsmg, offering for sale, and sale of memberships and-
related semoes to the publ‘ i sa,ld physmal ﬁtness and/or health

PAR 3. Inv the course and ;oonduot of thelr busmess as. aforesa,ld
respondents now cause, and for sometime: last past-have caused, mem-
berships in their health clubs to be advertised and sold to purchasers

‘thereof located in the various States of the United States, and main-

tam, a,nd at all t;unes mentloned herein have. mamta,lned a substan-
i L k'membershlpls qnd Telated. services ;in,
: he F ederal Trade Conumss '

3 4 Respondents, m 1mes m the ordmary course of thelr:.

'busmess, negotiate to “third parnes installment sales contracts or
" other instruments of 1ndebtedness executed in conneetlon with credit

purchases.

Par. 5. In the course and conduct of their business as aforesald »
and for the purpose of inducing the purchase of health e¢lub member-
ships, respondents have made, and are now making, numerous state-
ments and representations in advertlsements inserted in newspapers.
of general circulation and other promotional material with respect

~ to the price of said memberships and the benefits and facilities avail-

able for those who become members. '
Typical and illustrative of said statements and advertising repre-
Sentatlons, but not all inclusive thereof, are the following:

A Glorious New You! In Just 12 weeks lose or gain up to 20 1bs. in 20 visits
* F * * * * 2z

LAST WEEK
Before Rate Increase
Men—Women—
Enroll Now
* % % % ® % *
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. Enroll Now—§10 .
Announcmg the Spas
Annual Spring Size ‘Smaller

Sale—
10 I 3 (1)
Consecutive Total Cost
Visits s
* * * - DR T R : *¥.0 0 %
WAIST.
Lose 2 Inclies . )
* * * * * % S

No Other Flgure Oontrol Salon Gan Offer You These Fabulous Hohday Extras r
Near Olymplc Size Indoor Grecmn Swlmmmg Pools Hot Hydro Swirlpools for
the Ultimate in Relakation.: Huge- Sauna; and AdJommg Steam Rooms Coinpletely
Equipped, Modern : Exercise: Rooms Beauty Sun. Ray Booths: to: lee You:a .
Palm Springs Tan. e L LRI

... .. .- Facilities For Men And Women . - . .,
% B E e R ke T T

- From “Matronly’. to Glamomus v* * % in § Months! Carol Kahn, %—Year-Old ’
Mother, Achieved these Ghanges in Her Measurements :

iy

Before - . | S R T o - After .

o7 WAIST -28"
38" HIPS v 35"

Special courses for new mothers are designed and regulated to restore firm
body tissues & help you to regain your youthful figure!

(These statements are accompanied by a picture showing Carol Kahn before
and after changes in her measurements.)

* * * * * * *

In the course and conduct of their business, respondents instruct
their salesmen, agents and other representatives to utilize various sales
~ methods and statements in order to sell health club memberships to
prospective purchasers. Typical and illustrative of such methods and
statements, but not all inclusive thereof, are the following:

This is the time in the Interview Sheet you explain the Pending Event (the
reason we are running our discount on memberships, the reason he has to MAKE
A DECISION TO BUY TODAY). HIT STRONG HERE. TELL HIM YOU
HAVE ONLY A FEW CARDS LEFT AND IF HE DOESN'T GET STARTED
NOW HIS CHANCES OF GETTING THIS FANTASTIC VALUE ARE VERY
SMALL.

* * * . * * § *

Do not mention what days men or women are here until AFTER THE SALE
HAS BEEN MADE.

3 * * * . LS * *

Use the term “PAYMENT AGREEMENT” instead of “contract.”

* * * *® * * *
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Pag. 6. By and through the use of sald advertlsements, and others
of similar import and meaning, but not expressly set out herein, and
by oral statements and representations made by salesmen, agents, and
representatives, respondents have represented, and are now represent-
ing, directly or by implication, that : :

1. There are a limited number of membershlps for sale at “special”

_or reduced prices for a limited period of time.

"2. Prospective purchasers may purchase a membership for $10 per
10 visits or $20 per 20 visits.

3. In 60 to 90 days, or some similarly short period of time, mem-
bers are likely to achieve a substantial reduction in body size or weight.

4.. The results which are depicted in “before and after” photographs .
contalned in advertlsements and employed as part of the oral sales:
ents’ program.

5. Respondents’ program will slenderize, beaumfy, and proport;mn
peoples’ figures without these people having to diet. '

6. Respondents™ famhtles are open to bot}h men and woImen every
day of the week.

7. All advertised facilities are available at respondents’ health clubs.

8. Respondents do not fail to discuss all the provisions of their
membership agreement with prospective purchasers and also do not
fail to inform prospective purchasers whether a third party will pur-
chase their membership agreement.

Par. 7. In truth and in fact:

1. There is no limit on the number of memberships available at re-
spondents’ facilities. Moreover, the prices at which memberships and
services are sold are not special prices nor are they available for only
a limited period of time. They are the usual and customary prices
charged for health club memberships and have been substantially the
same for an extended period of time.

2. Few, if any, prospective members are able to purchase a mem-
bership in respondents’ health clubs at the low price of $1O per 10
visits or at any other such low price.

3. Few, if any, members are likely to achieve a specified reduction
in body size or in weight in a stated period of time.

4. The results depicted in “before and after” photographs con-
tained in advertising and employed as part of the sales presentation
will not be achieved by every person participating in respondents’
health club programs.

5. Respondents’ exercise programs will not slenderize, beautlfy and
proportlon peoples’ figures unless these people adhere to a diet.
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6. Respondents’ health clubs are not open to all patrons every day

of the week. On the contrary, there are separate days specn‘ically set
_aside for which men or women may not use the facilities of the clubs.
AN advert1sed fa(:111t1es are not available at respondents’ health
clubs. ,
8. Respondents fa11 to dlscuss w1th prospeetlve members all of the
terms of the membershlp agreement Moreover, the respondents also
fail to mention that the membershlp agreement 1s often. sold to a thlrd
party.

Therefore, the statements representatlons, and practlces as set forth
.in Paragraphs Flve and Slx hereof were, and are, false, mlsleadlng,

and deceptlve R '

Par. 8. In the course and conduet of thelr aforesa1d busmess, and
“at all times mentloned herem respondents have been, and.are now, in

substantial competltlon in commerce with corporatlons, ﬁrms, and
1nd1v1duals in the sale of membershlps and related, services in their
physical and/or health clubs, said membershlps and services being of
-the same. general klnd and nature as those sold by respondents _

. Par. 9. The use by respondents of the unfalr, false, misleading, and
deceptlve statements, representatlons, and practlces, thelr fallure to
dlsclose material facts, has had, and now, has, the capaclty and tend-
ency to mislead members of the purchasmg public into the erroneous
and mistaken belief that said statements, representations, and adver-
tisements are true and complete, and into the purchase of memberships
in respondents’ health clubs and/or physical fitness facilities by rea- -
son of said erroneous and mistaken belief. ‘

Par. 10. The aforesaid acts and practices of respondents, as herein

alleged, were and are all to the prejudice and injury of the public
and of respondents’ competitors, and constituted, and now constitute,
unfair methods of competition in commerce, and unfair and deceptive
acts and practices in commerce, in violation of Section 5 of the Fed-
eral Trade Commission Act.

DEecision axp OrpER

The Commission having heretofore determined to issue its com-
plaint charging the respondents named in the caption hereto with
violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act, and the respondents
having been served with notice of said determination and with a copy
of the complaint the Commission 1ntended to issue, together with a

“proposed form of order ; and
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" The' respondents, respondents’ a,ttorney, and counsel for 'the Com-
mission having thereafter executed an agreement contamlng a consent
“order, an ‘admission by the respondents of all the ]urlsdlctlonal facts
“set forth in the complamt to issue herein, a statement that the signing
* of said agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not con-

stitute an’ adnussmn by respondents that the law has been Vlolated as
a],leged in ‘such eomplalnt and waivers and’ other prowsmns as. re- .
‘quired by the Cominission’s rules; and :

The Commission having con51dered the agreement and havmg pro-
wslonally dccepted same, and the. agreement containing consent order
“having thereupon been placed on the public record for a perlod of
_thirty (30) days, now in further conformity with the procedure pre-
scribed in Section 2.34(b) of its rules, the Commission ‘hereby issues
'its complaint in the form contemplated by said agreement ‘makes the
followmg }umsdmtlonal ﬁndlngs, and enters the followmg order

1. Respondent Universal Flgure ‘Form of Youngstown, ‘Ine., is a

corporatlon orgamzed ‘existing  and doing business under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of Ohio, with its offices and principal
‘place of business Tocated at 5922 Market ‘Street, Youngstown, Ohio.
" Respondents Jerome B. Kalin, George W. Jaconetti, and Donald W.
Hudson are officers of said. corporation. They formulate, direct and
control the policies, acts and practices of said corporation, and then'
address is G-3371 South Saginaw Street, Flint, Michigan.

2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondents, and the proceeding
is in the public interest.

‘ ORDER

It is ordered, That respondents Universal Figure Form of Youngs-
town, Inc., a corporation, its successors and assigns, and its officers,
and Jerome B. Kahn, George W. Jaconetti, and Donald W. Hudson,
individually and as officers of said corporation, and respondents’
agents, representatives, salesmen, and employees, directly or through
any corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in connection
with the advertising, oﬂ"ering for sale, and sale of health club member-
ShlpS, or other related services, in commerce as “commerce” is defined
‘in the Federal Trade Commission Act, do forthwith cease and desist
from:

_ L. Representing, directly or by implication :

' A. That fewer health club memberships or related services
are available for sale for a limited time or in a limited num-
ber than are, in fact, available.



UNIVERSAL FIGURE FORM' OF YOUNGSTOWN - 791
‘Decision and Order

B. That any priceisa speclal pnce or const1tutes a savings

or reduction from the regular price unless: e
1. Respondents maintain records with respect to each
~sale at a. speclal price or at a savings or reductlon from

. the regular price indicating :

" a. The name and address of each customer.

‘b. The type of health club membershlp or related serv-
ice sold to each customer.

c. Theprice charged for each such sale. .

d. The terms and conditions of each’ such sale of the
health club membershlp or related service.

2. Such price at which the health club membership or

- related service is offered constitutes a reduction from:

the price at which said membership is usua.lly' and ‘cus-
tomarily sold at retail by respondents in the recent
course of business.. :

C. That membership in respondents’ health club progmms
and/or use of respondents’ health club facilities automatically
means that every person will alter hlS body size or conﬁgura-

" tion or will lose weight.:

"D. That.purchagers of membershlps in respondents’ health
club facilities will lose weight as a result of using the facili-
ties of respondents’ health clubs without regulating caloric
intake.

E. That any advertised facilities are available, unless such
facilities are, in fact, available and generally in working con-
dition and, regardless of the patron’s sex, are available for
use. If respondents’ facilities are not available to all mem-
bers at all hours, such fact must be clearly and conspicuously
disclosed in all of the respondents’ advertisements of such
facilities. Such disclosure shall appear in a type larger than
the size used to set out the facilities. If respondents’ facilities
are not available to all members at all hours, this fact must
be affirmatively disclosed to patrons before any contractual
agreement for use of the facilities is made between the patrons
and the respondents.

I1. Use of “before and after” or comparison photographs indi-
cating any changes or body configuration, unless:

A. The person so depicted has attended respondents’ health
clubs and the results depicted were achieved through partici-
pation in respondents’ health club programs or
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B ‘The. photographs are accompamed by the followmcr
mediate con]imotlon therew1th “Posed Photogra,phs ?

III. Failing to 1ncorp0rate the followmg statement on the face
of all sales contracts, all notes, or other 1nstruments of indebtedness
(excluding charge slips of Master Cha,rge, BankAmerlcard or
similar charge cards prov1d1ng the followmg statement is shown
to the patron before any contractual agreement is,consummated)
executed by or on behalf of respondents’ customers, with such

. conspicuousness and cla,nty as is likely to be read and understood

If

by the purchaser' . e
., No'rIcrE'

you are: obtai.mng credlt in ‘connéction with -this purchase, you will be

vrequlred to sign a promissory note, a, ‘sales contract or.other instrument of in-
_debtednes which may. be purchased from the seller by a: bank, finance company
‘or any ‘other third party If such is’the case, you wxll be reqmred to make
your payments to someone other than the’ seller You' should be aware that if

this-

happens you mav have to pay' the' note, contract ‘ot**other -instrument of

indebtedness in-full to; its new: owner “even:if ‘your purehase ¢ontract is not

fulﬁlled

IV Obtamlng customers 31gnatures on-any: apphcatlons for

* . mémbership; contract, note; or other document which fails to con-

tain a clause allowing customers to void said agreement or obliga-
tion, within three (3) business days of the date of execution of
said document, upon the tender of a certificate from the customer’s
physician that participation in respondents’ health club programs
would impair the health of said customer during the term of said
contract, provided such certificate is accurate and correct.

V. Selling any sales contract, promissory note, or other instru-
ment of indebtedness to a finance company or other-third party
prior to midnight of the third business day after the date of exe-
cution by the buyer.

V1. Failing to deliver a copy of this order to cease and desist

to all present and future employees, instructors or other persons
engaged in the sale of respondents’ health club memberships and
related services and failing to secure from each employee or other
person a signed statement acknowledging receipt of said order.

VII. Failing to post in.a prominent place in any health club
operated by respondents a copy of the cease and desist order, with

~ anote that any member or prospectlve member may rece1ve a copy

on demand. ‘
VIII. Faﬂmg, after the acceptance of the 1n1t1a1 report of com-
pliance, to submit a report to the Commission once a year during



NU DIMENSIONS INTERNATIONAL. LTD.. ET AL. 793
7. Complaint

- the next three (3) years, describing all known complaints respect-
ing unauthorized representations, all known complaints received
from customers respecting representations by salesmen which are
claimed to have been deceptive, the facts uncovered by respondents
in their investigation thereof, and the action taken by respondents
with respect to.each such complaint.

1t is further ordered, That respondents notify the Commlssmn within
thirty (30) days of any proposed change in the corporate respondent,
such as dissolution, assignment or sale resulting in the emergence of
a successor-.corporation and/or corporations; the creation or dissolu-
tion of subsidiaries or any other changes in the corporation and/or cor--
porations which may affect comphance obhgatlons arising out of this
order.

1t is further ordered, That the respondents: hereln shall w1thm

sixty (60) days after service upon them. of this order, file with the
‘Commission. a report in ‘writing setting forth, in- detall the. manher
and form in which they have complied with this order..

_ In VT:ri‘E MATTER OF
NU DIMENSIONS INTERNATIONAL, LTD. ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO THE ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE TRUTH IN LEADING ACTS

Docket C-2318. Complaint, Nov. 20, 1972—Decision, Nov. 20, 1972.

Consent order requiring a Seattle, Washington, promoter and seller of figure
improvement programs, among other things to cease representing prices
as special or for a limited time only; falsely advertising the results ob-

- tainable through said figure improvement programs; representing certain
treatments as healthful when, in fact, they can be detrimental in certain
instances; and failing to disclose to customers, in connection with the
extension of consumer credit, information required by Regulation Z of the
Truth in Lending Act. The order further provides that purchasers of
programs or services costing more than $25, be entitled to a trial period
and cancellation rights; for termination rights and pro-rata refunds to
patron_s who have a doctor-certified health problem or have moved more
than 25 miles from the salon; and preserves credit purchasers’ rights if
their notes are turned over to third parties.

CoMPLAINT

Puxsuant to. the prov151ons of the Federal Trade Commission Act
and of the Truth in Lending Act and the regulations promuloated
thereunder, and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Acts,

49
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the Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that Nu
Dimensions International, Ltd., New Dimensions, - Ltd., Alan Ac-
ceptance Corporation, corporations, and Allan A. Turner and Cindy
Young, individually and as officers of said corperations, hereinafter
referred to as respondents, have violated the provisions of said Acts,
and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding by it in re-
spect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its com-
plaint stating its charges in that respect as follows: o

" ParacrarH 1. For the purpose of this complaint and the accompany- .
ing order to cease and desist, “passive equipment? is defined as vi-
bratory or oscillatory tables and belts, motorized rollers-and other
types of motor-driven massage devices which require no substantial
exercise on the part of the use.

Par. 2. Respondent Nu Dimensions International, Ltd., is a cor-
poration organized, existing and doing business under and by virtue
of the laws of the State of Washington with its office and principal
place of business located at 1628 Ninth Avenue, Seattle, Washington.
Prior to June 24, 1970, or thereabouts, its corporate name was Inter-.

‘national New Dimensions, Inc. The said change of corporate name .
- was accomplished by amendment to the corporate articles of Inter-

national New Dimensions, Inc., pursuant to the laws of the State of
Washington.

Respondent New Dimensions, Ltd., is a corporation organized,
existing, and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the
State of Oregon with its principal place of business located at 1969
N.E. 42nd Avenue, Portland, Oregon.

Respondents Nu Dimensions International, Itd. and New Dimen-
sions, Ltd. are now and for some time last past have been doing busi-
ness as Nu Dimensions Figure Salons and as International Acceptance
Company. '

Respondent Alan Acceptance Corporation is a corporation orga-
nized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of Washington with its office and principal place of business
Jocated at 1628 Ninth Avenue, Seattle, Washington. By and through
said corporate respondent, respondents Nu Dimensions International,
Ltd. and New Dimensions, Ltd. finance the purchase of figure im-
provement contracts and collect monthly payments from persons en-
rolled in the aforesaid programs.

Respondents Allan A. Turner and Cindy Young are individuals and
officers of said corporate respondents Nu Dimensions International,
Ltd., New Dimensions, Ltd. and Alan Acceptance Corporation. They
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formulate, direct and control the acts and practices of said corporate
respondents, including the acts and practices hereinafter set forth.
Their address is the same as that of Nu Dimensions International,
-Ltd. and Alan Acceptance Corporation.

Par. 3. Respondents are now, and for some time last past have
been engaged in the advertlsmg, offering for sale, and sale of figure
improvement programs for women of the genelal public; the financing
of the purchase of said figure improvement programs; the collectlon
of patron’s accounts; and the general management and supervision of
figure salons located in the States of Washington, Oregon, and ane—
sota.

7 | COUNT 1

Alleging violations of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission
Act; the allegations of Paragraphs One, Two and Three hereof are
incorporated by reference in Count I as if fully set forth verbatim.

Par. 4. In the course-and conduct of their business as aforesaid,
respondents Nu Dimensions International, Ltd. and New Dimensions,
Ltd: have caused, and do now cause, advertisements for said figure
salons to appear in media‘of interstate circulation, including but not
limited to the Seattle Times; the Seattle Post-Intelligencer, the Spo-
kane Daily Chronicle, the Spokane Spokesman-Review, the Min-
neapolis Star, and the Portland Oregonian, and on television broad-
casts of interstate transmission, all of which are designed and intended
to induce persons to purchase said figure improvement programs.

In the course and conduct of their business as aforesaid, Nu Di-
mensions International, Litd., New Dimensions, Ltd. and Alan Aec-
ceptance Corporation finance memberships in their figure improve—
ment programs and collect payments from patrons located in various
States of the United States.

Accordingly, all of said respondents have maintained, and do now
maintain, a course and conduct of business in commerce, as “com-
merce” is defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act.

Par. 5. In the course and conduct of their business as aforesaid,

- and for the purpose of inducing the purchase of figure improvement
programs, respondents have made and are now making numerous
statements and representations in advertisements inserted in news-
papers of general circulation and by means of television broadcasts
and promotmnal material, with respect to the price of said figure
improvement programs and the benefits and facilities avallable for

those who enroll in a program.
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Typical and illustrative of said statements and advernsmg Iepre-
sentations, but not all 1ncluswe thereof are the followm :

Lose ten mches m ten v1s1ts

* * * . * ‘ * . *
'No crash diéiiﬂg. - ’
* * . ) * ‘ * * ¥
~ Completely new. B o
o e e s « €« B
_ ' This week—ten treatments, ten dollars. ‘
* £ * - « s i *
No disrobing.. '
* * * * o * * E
Lose pounds and inches fast or your money back..
* : £ ® i ke O . . i
Now, any woman can have a perfect figure, -
e
«.Relax your.way to new beauty..
S - T - ok Lk w :agzv‘_.‘
' Only pay for the visits you need.
LN S Cox KL . # * *

This week only, five freetreatments on any program
. to the first 25 women to call.

* * * * * ok *
Salons in prineipal U.S. cities from coast to coast.
* * * * * * *
At Nu Dimensions you lose more inches and pounds
for less money than through any other
program, anywhere.
% * * * * . * *
Results guaranteed in writing.
* * * * * v * * .

‘Why join a gym for two years when in weeks you
can have the results you want.,

* * * * * , % Cox
Slim time special, $3 per month. :
* * ® * * ) * *
Representative and illustrative, albeit neither verbatim nor all in-

clusive, or oral statements and representations made to prospectlve
purchasers by the respondents Nu Dimensions International, Ltd.,
and New Dimensions, Litd. and their sales representatlves and aoents,
are the following:
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At the time of your figure analysis you are eligible for a 209 discount.
* ‘ * H RN . *_‘ » o s S %
No downpayment ~andAnov carrying eherge,s of ah_y kvin,d.‘ ‘ '
s * 7 * x * Y .
About 859% of our women choose our accelerated program. ‘
* L * ; * * ‘ * * v

This is a proven conecept that has been used all over the world for over thu'xy
years W1th fantastlc results. v ) o :
* * * ' * * t

.
Our programs are beneﬁ(:lal to persons W1th back trouble or other medxcal
problems.
* * * * Sk I S *

In our cash acéelerated program, you will ‘achieve your results in about % to
, 1/2 the amount of txme : .
SN . * * * . . P
You will find you have a great deal more energy and zest for life when yon
are taking treatiments regularly. : : g i
D A TR ST TE RN T kK o N
‘You -ean -cancel -the: program at any time and get.your meney back if you can-
not continue with the treatments.
R R B T AT T S : * .

Par. 6. By and through the use of said advertisements, and others
of similar import and meaning but not expressly set out herein, and by
oral statements and representations made by their sales representa-
tives and agents, respondents have represented and are now repre-
senting directly or by implication that : :

1. They are making bona fide offers to sell figure 1mprovement pro-
grams for “ten treatments for ten dollars,” “three dollars per month”
and various other price amounts not set forth herein.

2. The prices of programs and services which are being offered are
discount prices or special prices available for a limited period of time
or to a limited number of women.

3. A certain number of free treatments are available with the pur-
chase of a program, for a limited period of time or to a limited num-
ber of patrons.

4. Respondents’ proorams will slenden?e, beautlfy, proportion, and
eliminate pounds and inches from every woman’s figure, without
dieting.

5. Respondents’ passive equipment will stimulate circulation, cor-

‘rect posture, tone and firm human tissue, including muscles, and/or
induce weight loss or loss of inches.

6. Patrons can lose ten inches in ten visits to respondents’ salons or
can attain other stated changes in body size, configuration or weight
in specified periods of time.
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7. Respondents operate a nationwide chain of reducing salons with
facilities in most major cities of the United States.

8. Respondents salons use completely new methods for figure
reducing.

9. Respondents’ salons use reducing methods which have been thor-
oughly and sc1ent1ﬁca11y tested and approved by experts and
physicians.

10. Every woman who enrolls in respondents’ programs can attam
a perfect figure.

11. Respondents programs are helpful to persons Wlth back trouble
or other medical problems.

-12. Respondents’ treatments will. give the patrons more energy

13. Respondents’ program involves no disrobing by patrons.

14. Each “treatment” is equivalent to a visit to one of respondents
salons... : ; :

15. Respondents’ accelerated program accomphshes des1red results

in about half the time it,would take under the regular program.
~16." About 85 pereent of respondents’ patrons choose the accelera,ted

program. : -

17. Respondents’ programs do not involve membershlps or long-term
contractual obligations, and patrons can purchase respondents serv-
ices on a per treatment basis.

18. Respondents’ program is the least expensive method of figure
reduction.

19. Respondents will hold prospectlve customers’ applications for
ficure improvement programs without accepting same, until further
confirmation by the prospective customer or approvwl by their
husbands.

Par. 7. In truth and in fact:

1. The advertised figure improvement programs for “ten treatments
for ten dollars,” “three dollars per month” and various other price
amounts not set forth herein, are not bona fide offers to sell figure im-
provement programs at the advertised prices, but are advertised for
the purpose of obtaining leads to prospective purchasers of more ex-
pensive programs. After inducing prospective customers into respond-
ents’ salons by means of the aforesaid advertised minimal cost pro-
grams, respondents’ sales personnel disparage the advertised minimal
cost programs by act or words or both, and attempt to sell and do sell
different and more expensive reducing programs.

Respondents’ sales personnel are directed and encouraged by re-
spondents not to sell the minimal cost programs and may be and have
been penalized or discharged for selling such programs. Such minimal

R
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eost programs as have been sold have not been accorded the benefits of
guarantees advertised in conjunction therewith.

2. The prices at which figure improvement programs are sold are
not special prices or discount. prices, nor are they available for only a
limited period of time or to a limited number of patrons. They are the
usual and customary prices charged for respondents’ figure improve-
ment programs, and they have been substantially the same for an
extended period. of time.

3. Offers of free treatments with the purchase of a program are not
limited to the stated period of time or stated number of patrons.

4. Respondents’ programs will not slenderize, beautlfy, proportion,
and eliminate pounds and inches from every woman’s figure without
dletlng

5.  Respondents’ passive equipment will not stlmulate mrculatlon,
correct posture, tone and firm human' tissue, mcludmg muscles, or

“induce weight loss or-loss of inches. :

6. Patrons cannot lose ten inches in ten visits to 1espondents salons
nor are other stated changes in body size,: conﬁguratlon or weight pos-
sible in the specified periods of time.

7. Respondents do not operate a nationwide chain of reducmg salons :
with facilities in most major cities of the United States. - '

8. Respondents do not use completely new methods for figure
reducing.

9. Respondents methods have neither been thoroucrhly nor scien-
tifically tested, nor approved by experts or physicians. "

10. It is not possible for every patron to attain a perfect ﬁgure
through respondents’ programs.

11. Respondents’ programs are not necessarily helpful to persons
with back: trouble or other medical problems and may actually be
detrimental to such persons. The programs are not a substitute for
proper medical treatment by physicians and other qualified personnel.

12. Respondents’ treatments will not give patrons more energy; in
fact, the diet required of most patrons may result in a decrease of
energy.

13. Partial dlSlOblno‘ 1s necessary during measuring. :

14. A “treatment” consists of a half hour on xcspondents equipment.
Patl ons are usually required by respondents to use two or more such
treatments per visit.

‘15. Patrons. utlhzmg the accelerated program do not usually achleve
desired results in half the time it would take under the regular
program.

16. Nowhere near 85 percent of respondents patrons, but substan-
tially less than such percentage, choose the accelerated program.
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' 17. Respondents’ patrons are required to sign a contract obligating’
them to a lengthy program of treatments and payments Inleldual
treatments cannot be purchased from respondents. :

- 18. Respondents’ programs are not necessarily the least expensive
method of figure reduction. A medically prescrlbed dlet and exermse
program is less expensive in most cases.-
~ 19. Respondents do not hold applicatiens pendlng further conﬁrma-
tion by prospective customers or approval by their husbands, but
process said applications immediately and attempt to 1mpose contmc-
. tual liability on said prospective customers. -

Therefore, the statements; ‘representations and practlces as set: forth
~ in Paragraphs Five and Slx ‘hereof were, and. are, false, mlsleadmtr
and deceptive.

‘Par. 8. Respondents, Nu Dimensions International, Ttd. and NeW
: Dxmenswns, Litd., by means of oral statements and representations of
their salesmen and representatwes, have mlsrepresented and/ or faﬂed _
to disclose : '

1. The 1dent1ty, nature and terms of documents whlch customers are
requlred to sign. : : :

-2, The existence, nature and terms of a requlred downpa;yment

3. The circumstances under which programs may be terminated.

Par. 9. Respondents have represented that customers would. obtain

“guaranteed results” without adequately disclosing (1) the nature and
extent of the guarantee, (2) conditions and limitations on'the guar-
antee, (3) which programs are guaranteed, (4) the duration of the
guarantee, and (5) the manner in which the guarantor will perform.

Par. 10. Respondents have represented to patrons directly or by
implication in documents and oral statements, and in letters'and papers
sent to patrons through the United States mails, that Alan Acceptance
Corporation and/or International Acceptance Company are holders
in due course of instruments executed by patrons, and have certain
legal rights as a result thereof.

P aR. 11. In truth and in fact, none of the respondents become
holders in due course of any instruments executed by purchasers of
figure improvement programs. Therefore, the statements and repre-
sentations as set forth in Paragraph Ten were and are false, mlsleachno'
and deceptive.

Par. 12. In the course and conduct of their aforesaid business and
at all times mentioned herein respondents have been and now are in
substantial competition in commerce, with corporations, firms and
individuals engaged in the same general kind and nature of business
as that engaged in by the respondents.
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Par. 13. The use by the respondents of the aforesaid false, mislead-
ing and deceptive statements, representations and practices has had,
and does now have, the capacity and tendency to mislead members of
the purchasing public into the erroneous and mistaken belief that such
advertisements and representations were and are true, and into the
purchase of substantial numbers of respondents’ figure improvement
programs by reason of said erroneous and mistaken beliefs, and into the
payment of certain monies to respondents which might otherwise have
been disputed. -

Par. 14. The aforesaid acts and practices of respondents as herein
alleged were and are all to the prejudice and injury of the public and
of respondents’ competltors and constituted and now constitute unfair
methods of compet,ltlon in commerce and unfair and deceptive acts and
practices in commerce in violation of Section 5 of the Federal dee
‘Commission Act

: COUNT II

Alleging violations of the Truth in Lending Act and Regulation Z}

the allegatlons of Paragraphs Twoand Three are incorporated by ref—
erence in Count II as if fully set forth verbatim.
_Par. 15. In the ordinary course of their business as a.foresald, re-
spondents regularly extend consumer credit and arrange for the ex-
tension of consumer credit, as “consumer credit” and “arrange for the
extension of consumer credit” are defined in Regulation Z, the im-
plementing regulation of the Truth in Lending Act, duly promulgated
by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

Par. 16. Subsequent to July 1, 1969, in the ordinary course of their
business as aforesaid, and in connection with their credit sales, as
“credit sale” is defined in Regulation Z, respondents have caused and
are causing their customers to enter into contracts for the sale of
respondents’ services. On these contracts and on separate disclosure
statements, hereinafter referred to as “the contract” and “the state-
ments” respondents provide and have provided certain consumer
credit cost information. Respondents do not provide and have not
provided these customers with any other consumer credit cost dis-
closures. ’

By and through use of the contract and statement, respondents:

1. Fail to disclose the “cash price” which is the price at which
respondents offer, in the regular course of business, to sell for cash
the services which are the subject of the credit sale, as required by
Section 226.8(c) (1) of Regulation Z.

2. Fail to disclose the “finance charge” which is the sum of all
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charges required by Section 226.4 of Regulation Z to be included there-
in, as required by Section 226:8(c) (8) (i) of- Re«rulatlon Z. ,
8. Fail to'disclose the “annual percentage rate,” caleulated in ac-
cordance with Section 226.5 of Regulation Z, as requned by Sectlon
226.8(b) (2) of Regulation Z.
Par. 17. Pursuant to Section 103(q) of the Truth in Lendmg ACt
respondents’ aforesaid failures to comply with the provisions of Regu-

Jation Z constitute violations of that Act and, pursuant to Section 108

thereof, respondents have thereby VlOl‘Lbed the Fedeml Trade Com—
mission Act
DECISION AND ORDDR

The Federa,l Trade. Commlssmn hawna 1n1tlated an 1nvest10at10n

‘of certain acts and practices of the respondents named. in the caption

hereof, and the respondents having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the Seattle Regional Office pro-
posed to present to the Commission for its consideration and which,
if issued by the Commissiofi, would charge respondents w1th Vlolatlon
of the Federal Trade Commission Act; and - S

The respondents and counsel for- the Comm1s51on ha,vmg thereafter -
executed an agreement containing a consent order; an admission by
the respondents of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the afore-
said draft of complaint, a statement that the signing of said agree-
ment is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an admis-
sion by respondents that the law has been violated as alleged in such
comphlnt and waivers and othel provisions as required by the Com-
mission’s rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered. the matter and hav-
ing determined that it had reason to believe that the respondents

~ have violated the said Act, and that complaint should issue stating its

charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the executed
consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public record
for a period of thirty (30) days, now in further conformity with the
procedures prescribed in Section 2.34(b) of its rules, the Commission
hereby issues. its complaint, makes the following jurisdictional find-
ings, and enters the following order:

1. Proposed respondent Nu Dimensions International, Ltd. and
Alan Acceptance Corporations are corporations organized, existing
and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
‘Washington, with their office and principal place of business located
at 1628 Ninth Avenue, Seattle, Washington.

Proposed respondent New Dimensions, Ltd. is a corporatlon orga-
nized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of
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the State of Oregon, with its principal place of busmess loca,ted at
1969 N.E. 42nd Avenue,; Portland, Oregon.

Proposed respondents Allan A. Turner and Cmdy Young are ofﬁcers
of said corporations. They formulate, direct and control the policies, ‘
.acts and practices of all three corporate respondents, and their address
is the same as that of Nu- Dlmensmns International, Litd. and. Alan
Acceptance Corporation. :

2. The Federal Trade Commlsswn has ]unsdlctlon of the sub]ect
matter of this proceeding and of the respondents, and the proceeding
is in the public mterest : - o :

: e " ORDER-
I

[ tis omlewed That respondents Nu Dlmensmns Internatlonal Litd.
and New D;lmensmns, Ltd., corporations. ‘doing business as Nu Dlmen—
sions Figure Salons, Internatlonal Acceptance Compa,ny or. under any
other name or names; and Alan Acce‘ptance Corporation, a corpora-
tion, and their officers, and Allan. A, Turner and Cindy Young, in-
dividually and - as officers of said cor poratlons, and respondents’.
SUCCeSSOrs; a.smgns, agents, representatlves and employees, dir ect,ly or
through any corporation, subsidiary, divisien or other device, in con-
nection with the advertising, oﬁeung for sale, or sale of ﬁgure im-
provement programs or other services or articles in commerce, as
“commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act, do
forthwith cease and desist from: : :

1. Making representations, in advertisements or otherwise,
purporting to offer for sale minimal cost programs or any other
program or service when the purpose of the representation is not
to sell the offered program or service but to obtain leads or
prospects for the sale of other programs or services at higher
prices. '

2. Discouraging the purchase of or disparaging in any manner
any adveltlsed reducing program.

3. Representing, directly or by implication, that any services
are offered for sale when such offer is not a bona fide offer to sell
the advertised service.

4. The use of any company policy, sales plan or method of
compensation for any agent, representatlve or employee which
has the effect in any manner of discouraging them from selling
advertised programs or penalizing them upon sale of advertised
programs.
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5. Representing, directly or by implication, that the price
charged for any reducing program or service is a special or re-
duced price unless such price represents a significant reduction
from an established selling price at which such program or serv-
ice has been sold with substantial frequency by respondents in
the recent regular course of their business; or misrepresenting,
in any manner, the amount of savings available to purchasers or

" prospective purchasers of respondents’ reducing programs.

6. Representing, directly or by implication, that a price in-

- crease is imminent unless the amount and effective. date of .such

increase have been definitely determined in advance and such
increase takes place on the date determined.

7. Falsely representmg, directly or by implication, that new
enrollees who do not sign up for a program at the time of their
figure ana,lysm are regularly and customarily charged ‘an addi-

“tional fee or lose a discount which would otherwise be available.

8. Mlsrepresentmg, dlrectly or by implication, that the avail-

h a’blhty of any service, specially pmced progra,m, free tredtments
~or other inducement for enrollment is limited in time or other-
_"”Wlse “or failing to disclose completely and accurately in immedi-

ate ’Conjiui'cti(’jh with any represented promotional inducement

all conditions and limitations on its availability.

9. Advertising or otherwise quoting the price of a “treatment,”
unless a disclosure is made in immediate conjunction therewith
that each salon visit normally consists of two or more treatments.

10. Representing, directly or by implication, that:

A. Respondents’ programs are effective in reducing body
weilght or dimensions, unless respondents disclose in immedi-
ate conjunction therewith that said programs include a re-
quired diet.

B. Respondents’ passive equipment will (1) stlmulate cir-
culation, (2) correct posture, (8) tone and firm human tissue,
including muscles, or (4) induce weight loss or loss of inches
by any means; unless such representation is fully substanti-
ated by controlled scientific tests conducted by independent
experts, and the results are avcuhble for inspection by the
general public.

C. Respondents’ programs will cause any stated change in
body size, configuration or Wewht in any specified perlod of
time, unless:

(1) Such representation is fully substantiated by con-
trolled scientific tests conducted by independent experts,
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" and ‘the results are available for 1nspect10n by the gen-

_-éral public, or -

(2) The representatmn is made solely in the course of

- the offering or implementation of a guarantee in con-

formity with the following subparagraph, if applicable,
and with Paragraph 18 of this order.

D. Respondents’ program-will take off inches, or that any
Jinch loss is guaranteed, unless:

(1) All measurements are made Wlth non-stretch tape
equlpped with a tension meter and a uniform tightness
is used ;

(2) Homzontal rather than dlagonal measurements

~-are taken on body parts positioned in a uniform manner,

. except that diagonal measurements at angles constant

for each individual patron may be taken of the upper
arms and outer thighs;

(3) All measurements are taken at spemﬁed distances
from designated reference points (such as 2 inches below
the navel), such distances to be constant for-each in-
dividual patron;

(4) A copy of the standard tension and aplallcwble
distances, angles and body reference points is given to
the prospective patron before she is measured; and

(5) Any advertisement referring to inch loss identi-
fies each area of the body from which such loss is or will
be measured.

E. Any or all of respondents’ patrons can attain a perfect
figure.

F. Respondents’ reducing methods:

(1) are new or unique,

(2) are thoroughly or scientifically tested or approved
by experts or physicians, unless and until such state-

- ments become true,

(3) will give patrons more energy, or

(4) are beneficial or have therapeutic value to per-
sons with medical problems.

G. Respondents’ programs involve no disrobing, unless it
1s disclosed at the same time that partial dlsroblng may be
necessary for measurement, or unless the representation is
clearly limited to use of respondents’ passive equipment.

H. Respondents’ program is the least expensive method of
figure reduction.






